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MEMORANDUM
TO: Hon. Joanne Cunningham, Chairwoman, Albany County Legislature
FROM: Shannon Coffil, Deputy Commissioner of Human Resources
DATE: 07/30/2025
RE: RLA: Amendment to the Department of Human Resources Budget: Daycare Subsidy

Attached please find the RLA to increase the 2025 budget appropriation of the County Contribution- Daycare
Non NH line A9 1432 44089 10000 by $150,000. This budget neutral amendment will ensure adequate funding
for the remainder of the 2025 budget year.

Amendment as follows:

Decrease A9 1432 12401 1000 $43,139
Decrease A9 1432 12538 1000 $40,756
Decrease A9 1432 11242 1000 $55,614
Decrease A9 1432 19970 1000 $10,491
Increase A9 1432 44089 $150,000

This benefit continues to assist in attracting and retaining talent for Albany County as a whole. In today’s
competitive market, offering child care helps the County stand out particularly for working parents creating a
more productive and loyal workforce.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions you may have.

Sincerely,

Shannon Coffil
Deputy Commissioner of Albany County Human Resources

Cc: Hon. Dennis Feeney, Majority Leader
Hon. Frank Mauriello, Minority Leader
Rebekah Kennedy, Majority Counsel
James Curran, Minority Counsel



